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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Darryl Andrew Quek <darrylandrew.quek@hfw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2024 3:36 PM
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: assignments; SUR; Kate Seaton
Subject: POTENTIAL NEW APPOINTMENT - PAPER REVIEW OF PC 4071M (HFW Ref: 

68050-169) [IMAN-ASIA.FID834743]
Attachments: survey report.pdf; scene photographs.pdf; damaged photographs.pdf; repair bill.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Yan, 
  
I hope this email finds you well.  
  
We have a new matter which we would like to appoint LKK to assist in conducting a paper survey and 
providing a survey report of the damaged vehicle (i.e. PC 4071M). Our clients in this matter are Changi 
Airport Group (Singapore) Pte Ltd and their insurers. 
  
Briefly, a ceiling panel in the airport fell and caused damage to the bus (operated by DNATA and owned by 
Comfortdelgro Bus Pte Ltd) on 6 March 2024. I attach herewith the following documents: 
  

 Survey Report from Precise Appraiser Pte Ltd dated 17 April 2024 
 Photographs of the damage taken by the Precise Appraiser 
 Photographs of the damage taken at the scene 
 Repair bill from Connect3 

  
We shall be grateful if you could confirm that you are able to act in the matter and if so, please let us have 
your fees for conducting a paper review. 
  
Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you on the above. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
  
Darryl Andrew Quek 
Associate 
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HFW is Holman Fenwick Willan Singapore LLP, which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number OC343364) and is 
authorised and regulated by the UK Solicitors Regulation Authority, with registered number 509757. A list of members’ names is open to inspection at the registered 
office, 8 Bishopsgate, London EC2N 4BQ. 

This e-mail (including all attachments) is intended for the named addressee. It is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it in error, please contact us 
immediately and then delete it. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. For more information on how we may process your personal data, please read 
our Privacy Notice. 

Our bank account details will be provided to you when necessary, and you will be informed by letter if these change. Please do not reply to or act upon any 
email you receive purporting to advise you that our bank account details have changed and if you do receive any such communication, please telephone us 
and speak to your contact at our office. We will also require independent verification of changes to any account to which we are asked to send money. 
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